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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two story brick synagogue is a twentieth century ediface, four large
bays wide and two large bays in depth. It is faced with red pressed brick
in common bond atop 6' high cement walls coursed to resemble stone on the
front and east facades. The west wall is stuccoed with no windows. On the front
and east facades, brick pilasters capped with Ionic capitals and trimmed with egg
and dart motif separate and end the bays. The 'cormerstone' gives the dates 5683-
1922.

The entrance in the right west bay is enclosed by a protruding cement entab-
lature with a paneled enframement and topped by a keystone. This is round arched
and decorated by the Star of David set in stained glass in the infill. The double
doors are approached by three cement steps with cast iron, fluted lamp posts sup-
porting gas type lamps. A placque above the entrance reads "Beth Sholom Congrega-
tion."

The three front windows are also round arched with mosaic, Jewish symbols
such as the Menorah, Tablets and the Torah displayed in the infills. These windows,
as those on the opposite side of the nave, are of wide sections of small panes of
amber stained glass with horizontal and vertical mullions. The south facade win-
dows of small amber panes front the east end of the nave.

The flat roof is adorned by mullioned cornices.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The first members of the Jewish faith to locate in Frederick were probably
two brothers and an uncle who arrived from Lancaster, Pennsylvania in 1742 .along with
other German settlers. There are few local records, but the nearest, large con-
gregation was in Lancaster. Earliest meetings recorded here were in 1859, and the
Frederick Hebrew Congregation met in the home of the Rabbi. One of the better
remembered members was Moses Hutzler who started here in business and later moved
his store to Baltimore to become one of Baltimore's leading department stores.

—

IN. .IOR The interior was beautifully redecorated for our National Bicentennial year.
Of f-white walls are trimmed by light blue mouldings with the windows headed by the
Star of David (Mogan David),Natural wood pews and furnishings rest on matching blue
carpeting. The ceiling is ornamented by finely moulded medallions and other plaster
decor. The edifice is lighted by brass chandeliers.

The front section facing East is occupied by the elevated chancel "Bima"
and is separated from the sanctuary by a beamed arch supported by natural wood
Ionic columns. Centered and facing the congregation is the "Ark" housed in a
temple-like structure with Doric pillars supporting a dentiled pediment. The
Ark is covered by a hanging featuring the Torah and the Ten Commandments. On either
end of the "Bima" are the U.S. flag and the flag with the "Mogan David."

At the rear wall is the Memorial Board containing bronze placques of the
names of former members with "Yis kar'" lights for the intoning of the "Kaddish."
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A container for the '"Yamulka" (caps) stands at the entrance. (Prajer for the
dead on the anniversary).
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